

Hodges, Meghan

From: Seguy, Tim
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 7:59 AM
To: Hodges, Meghan; Zombory, Robert
Cc: Jones, Jason; Mounts, Pete; Russell, Rhonda
Subject: FW: VMSlice Layout Sheet

Meghan / Z,

This is a testament to your hard work and focus on making technology easy for our folks to implement and support.
THANK YOU and Great Work.

Tim

From: Rakowski, Robert
Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 6:10 PM
To: Seguy, Tim
Cc: Rakowski, Robert; Fetzer, Larry
Subject: FW: VMSlice Layout Sheet

Tim,

Wanted to make sure you know what a GREAT job Megan did with the slice tool recently. Larry has been struggling with this thing for months, and following a short conversation she had nearly all of his issues resolved within a day. The result was an 85% decrease in prep time for Clinical VM reengagements, which as you well know is HUGE in terms of our efforts to shorten delivery times! It's not very often we see overnight improvements such as this...

Thanks,

Rob

From: Hodges, Meghan
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 2:41 PM
To: Fetzer, Larry
Cc: Rakowski, Robert
Subject: RE: VMSlice Layout Sheet

Larry,
No problem! I'll get these fixed asap.
Thanks!

Meghan Hodges
R&D Project Manager

McKesson Corporation
McKesson Provider Technologies, Managed Services
5995 Windward Parkway
Alpharetta, GA 30005
Tel [REDACTED]

www.mckesson.com

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient (s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Fetzer, Larry
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 2:05 PM
To: Hodges, Meghan
Cc: Rakowski, Robert
Subject: VMSlice Layout Sheet

Finally got a chance to use the new slice layout...

It took about 20 minutes to do what previously took about 2 hours.

It worked perfectly, well almost. There is a typo in 3 cells but I found it very quickly and fixed my copy.

In the bottom summary section (Clinicals) for VM01 F146 was good but the range for G146; H146; I146, end of range was 99 instead of 19. No harm no foul just make that change to the next edition of your spreadsheet. I just did a copy/paste of F146 to G146, H146, I146

Won't really cause a problem now, that I know it's there.

Thank you again for all your help.

Larry Fetzer
Production Staging Engineer
Enterprise Platform Solutions - Staging Services
Managed Services

McKesson Corporation
McKesson Provider Technologies
5995 Windward Parkway - ATHQ-2000
Alpharetta, GA 30005
Office: [REDACTED]

www.mckesson.com

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient (s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message